CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-1002
CONFERENCE MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: September 17, 2013
TITLE: City of Fort Lauderdale’s Complete Streets Manual

The Transportation & Mobility staff will give a presentation detailing the City of Fort
Lauderdale’s Complete Streets Manual. This manual will aid the City in ensuring the
development of a livable, connected, healthy and safe community for all modes of
transportation and all neighbors.

This initiative was born from the City’'s Fast Forward 2035 Visioning process, receiving
the second largest number of ideas (133), which is one less idea than the number one
group, economic diversification. More walkable/bikeable streets was also the top
ranked capital improvement option in the 2012 Neighbor Survey.

On August 21, 2012, the City Commission heard a presentation on Complete Streets by
the Urban Health Partnership, the organization that developed the Broward County
Complete Streets Guidelines on behalf of the Broward Metropolitan Planning
Organization. The Transportation & Mobility Department was actively involved in that
county-wide initiative.

As a follow-up to this informational presentation, a Complete Streets Policy will be
presented for adoption by the City Commission.

Resource Impact
No current fiscal impact.

Related CAM: #12-1100, 8-21-2012

Attachments:
Exhibit 1 — Complete Streets Manual Presentation
Exhibit 2 — Complete Streets Manual

Prepared By:  Karen Mendrala, Livability Planner
Department Director: Diana Alarcon, Transportation & Mobility
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